COLORADO
E % Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

October 14, 2021

Mr. Randy DiLuzio

Tezak Heavy Equipment Co. Inc.
205 Tunnel Dir.

Carion City, CO 81212

Re:  T.H.E. Aggregate Source, Permit No. M-1977-193, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-10
Dear Mr. DiLuzio:

On October 14, 2021 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision application submitted
to the Division on August 10, 2021, addressing the following:

The operator proposes a change in Mine Plan that requires 30° wide by 40° high mine bench dimension
specification, the same as the final bench dimension specification. All interim working benches as well as final highwall mine
benches will be left no less than 30° wide, eliminating the need to bond for backfilling the mine benches to a 3: 1 final slope
in the case of premature mining cessation.

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 10 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-1977-193.
All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1977-193 remain in full force and effect.

If the revised liability amount exceeds the performance bond currently held (see below), please submit additional bond. The
revision will not be final until the bond is approved by the Division.

Bond Held: $732,350.00
Prior Liability: $732,350.00
Change in Liability: $179,648.00
Revised Liability: $911,998.00

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

dokf L

Brock F. Bowles
Environmental Protection Specialist

1313 Sherman St. Room 215 Denver, CO 80203 P (303) 866-3567 F (303) 832-8106  https://drms.colorado.gov
Jared Polis, Governor | Dan Gibbs, Executive Director | Virginia Brannon, Director



http://mining.state.co.us/

